

RE: Final Storage LRC package

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 12:54:39 -0500
Attachments: 2017-12-11 - Briefing Note - BTM Energy Storage_v3.docx (25.56 kB)

Matt,

Attached is a BN on your question below.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: December-06-17 3:30 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Final Storage LRC package

Good to share.

I'd like to get a more thorough explanation of why BTM storage isn't included in the definition of storage in the reg amendment though. Could SNAP track a note up at some point before the holidays – outlining why BTM storage doesn't face the same GA double counting issue as standalone storage facilities?

For clarity – this is essentially the same thing I wanted to know after looking at the draft materials – so it's just the one request.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: December-06-17 1:06 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Final Storage LRC package

Matt,

Attached is the final storage LRC package. Sealed regs will be delivered tomorrow as per the same process as Bill redesign.

1. Regulation
2. Comparison Chart
3. PRIA
4. Signed DM LRC Form
5. Comms snapshot

Let us know if we can share with CO.

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025